

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 24, 1962

Empire Oil Company
P.O. Box 936
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Reclassification, Your
El Rito Well, N-30-27N-10W

Sent via

On April 12, 1962 the above well was re-classified from A-1 to
B-1 by our Santa Fe Office. A re-calculation of allowable
was made on Santa Fe Supplement No. 3849 based on the old delivery
limit, 1960. However our rules require that a new test be
conducted upon this well within 60 days from the above date, and
submitted to this office. At such time as the test is received
an allowable correction to August, 1962 will be made, based
upon the results of the new test.

Please submit the new test promptly to avoid possible loss
of allowable.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

cc: Elito U.S.
OC, Santa Fe, N.M.